Wing Pin LEUNG

437-559-5510

wingpin.leung@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

With extensive experience in film production, I bring a meticulous and multitasking approach to dynamic environments, combined with a keen aesthetic sensibility and a creative mindset. My passion extends to various aspects of the media and design industry, including graphic design, motion graphics and digital marketing.

EDUCATION

Durham College (Oshawa, ON) • Jan 2023 - May 2024

Diploma of Interactive Media Design

Hong Kong Baptist University Sept 2002 - May 2005 Bachelor of Social Science (Honours) in Communication (Cinema and Television)

SKILLS

Production and Management

- Cost control and workflow management
- Post Production management
- Contract and documentation management
- Script writing, editing, cinematography and art direction

Languages

- English Fluent
- Cantonese Excellent
- Mandarin Fluent

Computer and Software

- Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, Affect Effects, Premiere Pro, inDesign)
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

WORK HISTORY

Costume Assistant / Dresser

Dec 2023

Kelly Chen Season 2 World Tour - Toronto

- Artist and dancers' costume setup
- Backstage quick change for the artiste

Production Manager 2012 - 2023

Skyline Production Co. and Self-employment

- Film and TV production and cost management
- Post-Production management
- Contracts and Human Resources Management

Post Production Coordinator 2014

Post Production workflow coordination

Associate Production Manager

2007 - 2012

- Location and logistic management
- Production Documentation and Permits management
- Overseas production coordination

Assistant Production Manager 2005 - 2007

- Location research and handling filming applications
- Production clerical works and administration

MAJOR PRODUCTIONS

2007 - 2023

- TV Series **'SPARKS'** (MM2 Studios & ViuTV Hong Kong)
- TV Series 'ISWIM' (Skyline Production HK Ltd. & ViuTV Hong Kong)
- Movie 'Drifting' (MM2 Entertainment Hong Kong)
 - The 58th Golden Horse Awards Nominee of Best Picture
 - The 40th Hong Kong Film Awards Nominee of Best Picture
 - Shortlisted film in International Film Festival Rotterdam 2021
- Movie 'Manhunt' (Media Asia Film, Directed by John Woo Japan)
- Movie 'The Vanished Murderer' (Le Vision Pictures Hong Kong)
- Movie 'Overheard' (POP Movies Ltd. Hong Kong)
- Movie 'Red Cliff' (China Film Group, Directed by John Woo Hong Kong)
 - The 3rd Asian Film Awards Nominee of Best Picture
 - The 28th Hong Kong Film Awards Nominee of Best Picture

OTHER EXPERIENCES

Shop Associate and Purchaser Feb 2020 - Jan 2021

Organic We Limited, Hong Kong

- Sales and providing advise and assistance to customers
- Product purchase, payments and invoice management

Shop Assistant

Feb 2010 - Jan 2015

(Part Time)

Fancy Gallery, Hong Kong

Social media platforms management

Backstage Assistant

2002 - 2003

(Occasional)

The Hong Kong Children's Choir

Backstage operations

Volunteer at Hong Kong Saving Cat and Dog Association 2020 - 2022

Member of HYC Theatre (Hong Kong) 2002 -2003

Member of Photography Club 2002 -2003

Member of The Hong Kong Children's Choir 2006 - 2001